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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No.ﬂ %s. 2015

To: Leader School Principals/School Heads of Public Elementary and Secondary
Schools Implementing the School to School Partnership Program
Public Schools District Supervisors

(o

From: NATIVIDAD P. BAYUBAY, CESO VI
Officer In-Charge
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: REGIONAL ASSESSMENT AND EVALUATION SEMINAR-WORKSHOP ON THE
SCHOOL BASED MANAGEMENT AVAILMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION
(School to School Partnership Program)

Date: December 5, 2016

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

1. There will be a Regional Assessment and Evaluation Seminar-Workshop on the
School Based Management Availment and Implementation on December 13-14, 2016
at Bay Plaza Hotel, Pagadian City. Check-in time will be 12:00 noon of December 13,
2016.

2. Participants to this activity are the Leader School Principals and School heads of
Elementary and Secondary Schools implementing the School to School Partnership
Program.

3. Refer to Regional Memorandum 454 s. 2016 for more information.

4. Travel and other incidental expenses of the participants are chargeable against local
funds subject to the usual accounting and auditing rules and regulations.

5. For dissemination and strict compliance.
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